
of this is the case, you will please report if

some other arrrangement should not be mades

as it is considered that the 1500 drties, by thouee

person cannot be properly attended to by the One

Itis frequantty found diffcner
person

to till whether the expenditure should be charged

to Indian or harns account. In order to Memove

this difficulty, you will please leave the Ronon W

out when supplies are chargeable to Indians, and

Indicate the location ior some other mannors.

I am Sir,

Your Obedient Servant

L. Cnkoagn

Deputy of the Supt. Genl.

of Indian Affairs.
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